

The Museum of Domestic Design & Architecture

# Guide to Home Design Magazines & Journals in the Collection

Updated: Jan 2023

### Contents

The Art Annual, 1899 - MJC/12	2
Artist, The, vols 31-32, Sept 1901 - Aug 1902 – MJC/17	3
The Cabinet Maker and Art Furnisher, 1888-1894 – MJC/28, BADDA4998	3
Our Homes and Gardens/ Homes and Gardens, 1919 - 1987 - MJC/72; MJC/109	3
The House, 1897-1902 – MJC/73	7
House and Garden, 1946-1988 – MJC/74 (BADDA5000)	7
House Beautiful, December 1956 – MJC/76	9
Ideal Home, 120-1982, MJC/77	9
Journal de la Décoration, 1908-1914 – MJC/82	10
The Journal of Decorative Art, 1894-1895 – MJC/83	11
The Modern Painter and Decorator, 1947 – MJC/95, BADDA922, BADDA1422-3	11
The New House, 1935 – MJC/107	11
Practical Decorating & Building, 1967 – MJC/115	11
Practical Home-building & Decorating, 1967-1970 – MJC/117	11
The Studio, 1893-1950, MJC/127, CH/5/2/37, BADDA3368, BADDA3314	12
The Studio Illustrated, 1893-1937 – MJC/128	14
The Upholsterer, 1891-1916, - MJC/131	14
The Wallpaper Magazine, 1927-1937 – MJC/134	14
Bo Bedre, 1960-1989 – MRC/155	15
Decoration or Decoration of the English Home, 1935-1936 – SR239	15
The Book of the Home, 1906 - BADDA1035; BADDA1036, BADDA1064; Badda1065; BADDA1066; BADDA1067, BADDA1068; BADDA1069	
The Book of the Home: a practical guide for the Modern Household, c.1927 – BADDA4981	16

#### The Art Annual, 1899 - MJC/12

1 bound edition and 1 magazine

MoDA holds two copies of The Art Annual in its collections, dated 1899. It is entirely devoted to the work and life of William Morris and features both black and white and coloured illustrations of his fabric, wallpaper and tile patterns. The annual also includes a number of advertisements for arts based companies and products, for example Essex & Co wallpapers and Walter J. Pearce stained glass.

[Bound edition – MJC/12/2 (BADDA1197) may be in better condition for handling]

Shelf F3.4 Box MAG 8 and D5.4

#### Artist, The, vols 31-32, Sept 1901 - Aug 1902 – MJC/17

2 bound editions: Vol 31, May-Aug 1901; Vol 32, Sep – Dec 1901

The Artist began as an un-illustrated trade magazine published by the art suppliers and retailers William Reeves. It changed its title to The Artist and Journal of Home Culture in January 1881. In May 1894 ownership of the journal changed and it was renamed The Artist Photographer & Decorator: An Illustrated Monthly Journal of Applied Art. In January 1897 it became The Artist. An Illustrated Monthly Record of Arts, Crafts and Industries. It focused primarily on decorative art, with particular emphasis on the Arts and Crafts movement. The journal was affiliated with the Society of Designers and includes reports of their Proceedings. It also includes lengthy book reviews and regular reports on the work of art schools. Its contents focus on pattern design for wallpapers and textiles, furniture design, photography and paintings. Also included are articles on foreign architecture and art, for example 'Vienna Architecture' and 'The Paris Salons'. https://www.victorianperiodicals.com/series3/single\_sample.asp?id=96833

G3.1

### The Cabinet Maker and Art Furnisher, 1888-1894 – MJC/28, BADDA4998

Vol III, July 1882 – Jun	Vol XII, July 1891 – Jun	Vol XV, July 1894 – Jun	The Cabinet Maker
1883	1892	1895	and Complete House
Vol IX, July 1888-Jun	Vol XIII, July 1892 – Jun	Vol XVI, July 1895 – Jun	Furnisher
1889	1893	1896	No 1203 Oct 14 1922
Vol X, July 1889 – Jun	Vol XIV, July 1893 – Jun	Vol XVII, July 1896 –	No. 2604 Sept 17 1949
1890	1894	Jun 1897	
Vol XI, July 1890 – Jun			
1891			

Cabinet Maker and Art Furnisher was published monthly and edited by J. William Benn. It was the leading journal for the furniture and furnishing trade in Britain in the late Victorian period and is one of one of the principal sources for research on design and manufacture in this sector during these years. The focus of the journal is very much on design. It is extensively illustrated and contains numerous articles. It also includes reports on current trends, a roundup of trade news, reviews of trade literature, details of new patents, etc.

By 1890 Cabinet Maker and Art Furnisher incorporated a number of other trade publications including The Upholstery & Decorating Journal; Carpet & Floor-Covering Record; Furnishing Hardware Guide, and Timber-Yard & Woodworking Machinist.

In 1902 it changed its title to The cabinet maker & complete house furnisher, until 1962 when it changed to Cabinet maker & retail furnisher. This lasted until 1990, when it changed to Cabinet maker.

Shelf E2.1; Shelf E2.5 Box PAM 3; Shelf E3.3 Box PAM 41; Shelf G3.3

#### *Our Homes and Gardens/ Homes and Gardens, 1919 - 1987 - MJC/72; MJC/109*

686 magazines in 77 boxes

#### MJC/72

Homes and Gardens, February-May 1921, issues 9,10,11,12 volume 2 (4) Homes and Gardens, June-Dec 1921, issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7 volume 3 (7) Homes and Gardens, January-May 1924, issues 8,9,10,11,12 volume 5 (5) Homes and Gardens, June-Dec 1924, Jan-May 1925 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12 volume 6 (12) Homes and Gardens, June, Sept-Dec 1925, Jan-May 1926 issues 1,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12 volume 7 (10) Homes and Gardens, June, July, Dec 1926, Jan-May 1927 issues 1,2,7,8,9,10,11,12 volume 8 (8) Homes and Gardens, June-Sept, Dec 1927, issues 1,2,3,4,7,8,9,10,11, volume 9 (9) Homes and Gardens, June-Dec 1928, Jan-Mar, May 1929 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10, 12, volume 10 (11) Homes and Gardens, June-Oct 1929, Mar-May 1930 issues 1,2,3,4,5,10,11,12, volume 11 (8) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1930, Jan, May 1931 issues 2,3,4,5,6,7,8,12 volume 12 (8) Homes and Gardens, Aug, Oct, Dec 1931, Mar-May 1932 issues 3,5,7,10,11,12 volume 13 (6) Homes and Gardens, June-Oct 1932, Feb-Mar 1933, issues 1,2,3,4,5,9,10, volume 14 (7) Homes and Gardens, July-Aug 1933, issues 2,3, volume 15 (2) Homes and Gardens, Oct-Dec 1934, Jan-May 1935 issue 5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 16 (8) Homes and Gardens, June-Aug 1935, issues 1,2,3 volume 17 (3) Homes and Gardens, December 1936, issue 7, volume 18 (1) Homes and Gardens, Sept-Dec 1938, Apr-May 1939 issue 4,5,6,7,11,12 volume 20 (6) Homes and Gardens, June-Dec 1939, Jan-May 1940 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12 volume 21 (12) Homes and Gardens, June-Dec 1940, Jan-May 1941 issue 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12 volume 22 (12) Homes and Gardens, June-Dec 1941, Jan-May 1942 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12 volume 23 (12) Homes and Gardens, June-Dec 1942, Jan-May 1943 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12 volume 24 (12) Homes and Gardens, June-Dec 1943, Jan-May 1944 issue 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12 volume 25 (12) Homes and Gardens, June-Dec 1944, Jan-May 1945 issue 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12 volume 26 (12) Homes and Gardens, June-Dec 1945, Jan-May 1946 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12 volume 27 (12) Homes and Gardens, June 1946, issue 1, volume 28 (1) Homes and Gardens, Jan-Mar 1948, issue 7,8,9 volume 29 (3) Homes and Gardens, August-Dec 1948, issue 2,3,4,5,6 volume 30 (5) Homes and Gardens, Jan-Mar 1950, issues 7,8,9, volume 31 (3) Homes and Gardens, Oct-Dec 1950, issue 4,5,6 volume 32 (3) Homes and Gardens, Jan-Apr, May/Jun 1947, issues 8,9,10,11,12 volume 28 (5) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1947, issues 1,2,3,4,5,6 volume 29 (6) Homes and Gardens, Jan-Jun 1949, issues 7,8,9,10,11,12 volume 30 (6) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1949, issues 1,2,3,4,5,6 volume 31 (6) Homes and Gardens, Jan-Apr, May x 2, Jun 1951, issues 7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 32 (7) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1951, Jan-June 1952 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 33 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1952, Jan-June 1953 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12 volume 34 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1953, Jan-June 1954 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 35 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1954, Jan-June 1955 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 36 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1955, Jan-June 1956 issue 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 37 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1956, Jan-June 1957 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 38 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1957, Jan-June 1958 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 39 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1958, Jan-June 1959 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 40 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Aug, Dec 1959, Jan-June 1960 issues 1,2,4,5,6,7,8,9,10, volume 41 (9) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1960, Jan-June 1961 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 42 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1961, Jan-June 1962 issue 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 43 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1962, Jan-June 1963 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 44 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1963, Jan-June 1964 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 45 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Sept, Nov-Dec 1964, Jan-June 1965 issues 1,2,3,5,6,7,8,9,10, 11,12, volume 46 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1965, Jan-June 1966 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 47 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1966, Jan-June 1967 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 48 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1967, Jan-June 1968 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 49 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1968, Jan-June 1969 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 50 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1969, Jan-June 1970 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 51 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1970, Jan/Feb, Mar-June 1971 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9, 10,11, volume 52 (11) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1971, Jan-June 1972 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 53 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1972, Jan-June 1973 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 54 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1973, Jan-June 1974 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 55 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1974, Jan-June 1975 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 56 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1975, issues 1,2,3,4,5,6, volume 57 (6) Homes and Gardens, December 1976, Jan, Feb, Mar x 2, Apr-June 1977, issues 6,7,8, 9,10,11,12, volume 58 (8) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1977, Jan-June 1978 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 59 (12) Homes and Gardens, July-Dec 1978, Jan-June 1979 issues 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, volume 60 (12)

Homes and Gardens, July, Sept, Nov-Dec 1979, issues 1,3,5,6, volume 61 (4) Homes and Gardens, March 1981, issue 8, volume 62 (1) Homes and Gardens, Aug, Nov, Dec 1981, Apr 1982 issues 2,5,6,10 volume 63 (4) Homes and Gardens, November 1987, issue 5, volume 69 (1)

Supplements:

Homes and Gardens February 1955 Supplement Complete Holiday Guide at Home and Abroad Homes and Gardens April 1955 Supplement Practical Home Decorating Part II Homes and Gardens October 1955 Supplement Floor Coverings for Warmth and Colour Homes and Gardens February 1956 Supplement Holiday Guide 1956 Homes and Gardens April 1956 Supplement New Ways to Brighten Your Home Homes and Gardens October 1956 Supplement Cold Weather Comfort Homes and Gardens April 1957 Supplement New Ways With Colour Homes and Gardens February 1957 Supplement Holiday Guide Homes and Gardens October 1957 Supplement New Labour Saving Ideas for the Home Homes and Gardens December 1958 Supplement Christmas Entertaining Homes and Gardens April 1959 Supplement Furnish for the Future Homes and Gardens March 1959 Supplement Fresh as Paint Homes and Gardens December 1959 Supplement Entertaining at Christmas Homes and Gardens February 1960 Supplement Accent on Colour Homes and Gardens March 1960 Supplement Focus on Furnishing Homes and Gardens April 1960 Supplement Flower Arrangement Made Easy Homes and Gardens October 1960 Supplement Heating and Lighting Homes and Gardens November 1960 Supplement Lighter and Brighter Homes Homes and Gardens December 1960 Supplement Entertaining at Christmas Homes and Gardens February 1961 Supplement Kitchen Planning Homes and Gardens March 1961 Supplement Decorate for Summer Homes and Gardens April 1961 Supplement Flower Arrangement All the Year Homes and Gardens October 1961 Supplement Housewarming the Easy Way Homes and Gardens November 1961 Supplement Keep Your Home Beautiful Homes and Gardens December 1961 Supplement Christmas Parties Homes and Gardens February 1962 Supplement Pretty as a Picture Homes and Gardens March 1962 Supplement Paint is the Answer Homes and Gardens April 1962 Supplement Colour and Comfort in Kitchen and Bathroom Homes and Gardens October 1962 Keeping Warm in Town and Country Homes and Gardens November 1962 Supplement Space Saving and Space Making Homes and Gardens December 1962 Supplement Christmas Cookery Homes and Gardens February 1963 Supplement Make the Most of Your Home Homes and Gardens March 1963 Supplement Book of Kitchens Homes and Gardens April 1963 Supplement Paint for Spring Homes and Gardens October 1963 Supplement Book of Heating Homes and Gardens November 1963 Supplement A Question of Choice Homes and Gardens December 1963 Supplement Book of Entertaining Homes and Gardens February 1964 Supplement Room for Improvement Homes and Gardens March 1964 Supplement Book of Kitchens Homes and Gardens April 1964 Supplement Book of Interior Decoration Homes and Gardens May 1964 Supplement Table Settings Homes and Gardens October 1964 Supplement Book of Heating Homes and Gardens November 1964 Supplement Flower Arrangements Homes and Gardens December 1964 Supplement Book of Party Food and Wine Homes and Gardens February 1965 Supplement Colour Counts Homes and Gardens March 1965 Supplement Book of Kitchens Homes and Gardens March 1965 Supplement Book of Kitchens (Duplicate) Homes and Gardens April 1965 Supplement Book of Interior Decoration Homes and Gardens May 1965 Supplement Time for Flowers Homes and Gardens October 1965 Supplement Book of Heating Homes and Gardens November 1965 Supplement Book of Modern Living With Electricity Homes and Gardens December 1965 Supplement Book of Party Food and Wine Homes and Gardens March 1966 Supplementary Book of Kitchens Homes and Gardens February 1966 Supplement Focus on Fabrics Homes and Gardens May 1966 Supplement Gardens and Homes Homes and Gardens, November1966, with Up To Date Living supplement Homes and Gardens December1966 Supplement Book of Party Food and Wine

Homes and Gardens February 1967 Supplement Designs on Your Table Homes and Gardens March 1967 Supplement Book of Kitchens and Bathrooms Homes and Gardens April 1967 Supplement Book of Furnishing and Decoration Homes and Gardens April 1966 Supplement Book of Furnishing and Decoration Homes and Gardens October 1967 Supplement Book of Heating Homes and Garden sNovember1967 Supplement Room Settings with Courtelle Homes and Gardens March 1968 Supplement Book of Kitchens and Bathrooms Homes and Gardens April 1968 Supplement Book of Furnishing and Decoration Homes and Gardens May 1968 Supplement Looking at Glass Homes and Gardens March 1969 Supplement Book of Kitchens Homes and Gardens April 1969 Supplement Book of Furnishing and Decoration Homes and Gardens October 1969 Supplement Book of Heating Homes and Gardens February 1970 Supplement Highland Fling Homes and Gardens March 1970 Supplement Book of Kitchens Homes and Gardens April 1970 Supplement Book of Furnishing and Decoration Into the 70s Homes and Gardens October 1970 Supplement Book of Bathrooms and Heating Homes and Gardens March 1971 Supplement Living with Books Homes and Gardens April 1971 Supplement Book of Kitchens Homes and Gardens May 1971 Supplement Roll Out the Carpet Homes and Gardens October 1971 Supplement Book of Bathrooms and Heating Homes and Gardens March 1972 Supplement Book of Kitchens Homes and Gardens June 1972 Supplement Have Time for Summer with Electricity Homes and Gardens October 1972 Supplement Book of Bathrooms and Heating Homes and Gardens March 1973 Supplement Book of Kitchens Homes and Gardens September 1973 Supplement Kitchens Planned for People Homes and Gardens October 1973 Supplement A New Look at Bathrooms Homes and Gardens November 1973 Supplement Enjoy Winter with Electricity Home Improvement Your Best Investment Homes and Gardens April 1974 Supplement Book of Kitchens Homes and Gardens September 1974 Book of Bathrooms Bathing in Style Homes and Gardens October 1974 Supplement Europe in Your Home Homes and Gardens March 1975 Supplement Book of Kitchens Homes and Gardens May 1975 Supplement Gardens for Leisure Homes and Gardens September 1975 Supplement The Frozen Future Homes and Gardens March 1977 Supplement Gas: the Natural Choice Homes and Gardens April 1977 Supplement Book of Kitchens Homes and Gardens November 1977 Supplement Today's Furnishing with Yesterday's Charm Homes and Gardens March 1978 Supplement Book of Kitchens Homes and Gardens May 1978 Supplement Making the Most of Your Garden Homes and Gardens October 1978 Supplement Furnishing Book Perfect Partners MJC/109 Our Homes and Gardens, June, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1919, iss. 1,-7 vol 1 (7) Our Homes and Gardens, Jan, Apr, May, Jun, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1920, iss. 8, 11-12 vol 1, iss. 1-7 vol 2 (10) Bound vol: Our Homes & Gardens, volume 2, June 1920 - May 1921 Our Homes and Gardens, Jan, 1921, iss. 8-, vol 2 (1) Bound vol: Our Homes & Gardens, volume 3, June 1921 - May 1922

Our Homes and Gardens, Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1922, iss. 8-12, vol 3, iss. 1-7, vol 4 (12) Bound vol: Our Homes & Gardens, vol 4, June 1922 - May 1923 Our Homes and Gardens, April, May, 1923, iss. 11-12, vol 4 Bound vol: Our Homes & Gardens, volume 5, June 1923 - May 1924 Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, Oct 1963 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, Dec 1963 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, April 1964 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, Oct 1965 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, Dec 1964 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, Dec 1964 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, Nov 1965 (duplicate)

Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, Dec 1965 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, Oct 1966 Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, Dec 1966 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, March 1967 (duplicate Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, April 1967 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, July 1967 Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, Oct 1967 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, April 1971 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, June 1972 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, Oct 1972 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, March 1973 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, Sept 1973 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, Oct 1973 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, Nov 1973 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, Sept 1974 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, Oct 1974 (duplicate) Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, Annual 1974 Homes and Gardens Supplement Magazine, Nov 1977 (duplicate)

Monthly magazine published following the first world war, which reacted to the changing domestic circumstances of middle-class households where servants were now in short supply. Around the same time there was also an explosion of labour-saving devices, thanks to the expansion of the electricity network and the merits of electric irons, telephones and gramophones were discussed at length, as were ways to disguise them from view. Styling tips included decorative uses for paisley shawls. It featured a plethora of articles and advertisements on all areas of housekeeping and gardening, from heating, lighting and kitchen fixtures to furnishing the nursery, baking, choosing gifts and planting trees. The 1940s wartime issues include a monthly section entitled 'A Woman's War Time Journal'. From the 1950s onward, the magazines have a more nationalistic approach, often featuring members of the Royal family on the front cover. In 1963, Home magazine merged into Homes and Gardens.

G1.1 - G2.1, boxes HOG 1 - HOG 75 and F3.4, boxes OUR 1-2

### *The House, 1897-1902 – MJC/73*

8 bound volumes

The House Volumes 2 to 7

The House Volume 11

The House was Britain's first magazine dedicated to the subject of home decoration. It was founded by John Benn, who already had a number of successful titles to his name including the Cabinet Maker, and The Furnisher and Decorator. It collapsed after five years in part because its editors adhered too closely to the ideas of design reform, advocating principles of correct taste rather than individual expression. Contemporary researchers may find this publication a good reference for information on household management and home decoration. Each volume contains an abundance of articles about good housekeeping, from cooking, hygiene and needlework to the more ambitious wood staining and scene painting. The House also contains more informative articles on the topics of art, furniture and fine art history and was published monthly as a sourcebook for the 'artistic home'. Among artists, designers and firms whose work feature in The House are Walter Crane, Liberty & Co., Heal & Sons, and John Ruskin.

G2.6, 640 HOU

#### House and Garden, 1946-1988 – MJC/74 (BADDA5000)

7 bound volumes and 406 magazines in 40 boxes H&G, 2 loose front covers c.1950s - 60s H&G, Autumn 1946, Dummy Copy H&G, Summer 1947, iss. 9, vol. 2 H&G, Spring, Autumn 1948, iss. 12,14 vol. 3 (2)

H&G, Autumn 1949, iss. 18, vol. 4 H&G, April – May, June - July 1950, iss. 21, 22 vol. 5 (2) H&G, Dec 1950 - Jan 1951, iss. 25, vol. 5 Bound vol: H&G, Dec 1950 - June 1951 H&G, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov 1951, iss. 26-35, vol. 6 (10) Bound vol: H&G, July - Dec 1951 H&G, Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, Jun, 1952, iss. 37-40, 42, vol. 7 (5) Bound vol: H&G, Jan - June 1952 H&G, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1952, iss. 43-48, vol. 7 (6) Bound vol: H&G, July - Dec 1952 H&G, Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, 1953, iss. 49-54, vol. 8 (6) Bound vol: H&G, Jan - June 1953 H&G, July, Aug, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1953, iss. 55, 56, 56, 57, 58, 59 60, vol. 8 (7) H&G, Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1954, iss. 61-67, 69, vol. 9 (11) H&G - Book of Better Houses iss. no. 30 H&G, Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1955, iss. 73-84, vol. 10 (12) Bound vol: H&G, vol. 10, Jan - Dec 1955 H&G - Decoration, Book 1 H&G - Decoration, Book 2 H&G, Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1956, iss. 85-96, vol. 11 (12) H&G, Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1957, iss. 97-108, vol. 12 (12) H&G, Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1958, iss. 109-120, vol. 13 (12) H&G, Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Sept, Oct, Nov, 1959, iss. 121-130, vol. 14 (10) H&G, Dec 1959 - Jan 1960, iss. 131, vol. 14 H&G, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1960, iss. 132-142, vol. 15 (11) Bound vol: H&G, May - Dec 1960 H&G, Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Aug, Oct, Nov, Dec 1961, iss. 143-150, 152-154, vol. 16 (11) H&G, Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1962, iss. 155-166, vol. 17 (12) H&G, Jan Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1963, iss. 167-178, vol. 18 (12) H&G, June 1963, supplement H&G Supplement, June 1963 H&G, Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1964, iss. 179-190, vol. 18 (12) H&G, Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1965, iss. 191-202, vol. 20 (12) H&G, Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1966, iss. 203-209,211-214, vol. 21 (11) H&G, Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July-Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, 1967, iss. 215-224, vol. 22 (10) H&G, Dec 1967-Jan 1968, iss. 225, vol 23 H&G, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July-Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, 1968, iss. 226-234, vol. 23 (10) H&G, Dec 1968 - Jan 1969, iss. 235, vol. 23 H&G, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July-Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, 1969, iss. 236-244, vol. 24 (10) H&G (U.S Edition), June, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov 1969, iss. 6, vol. 135, iss. 1-5, vol 136 (6) H&G, Dec 1969 - Jan 1970, iss. 245, vol. 25 H&G, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July-Aug, Sept 1970, iss. 246-252, vol. 25 (6) H&G (U.S Edition), May, Jun, July 1970, iss. 5-6, vol. 137, iss. 1, vol 138 (3) H&G, Oct, Nov, 1970, iss. 253-4 vol. 25 (2) H&G (U.S Edition), Oct 1970, iss. 4, vol. 138 H&G, Dec 1970 - Jan 1971, iss. 255, vol. 26 H&G, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July-Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, 1971, iss. 256-264, vol. 26 (9) H&G, Dec 1971 - Jan 1972, iss. 265, vol. 26 H&G (U.S Edition), Jun, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1971, iss. 6, vol. 139, iss. 1-6, vol 140 (7) H&G, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July-Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov 1972, iss. 266-274, vol. 27 (9) H&G, Dec 1972 - Jan 1973, iss. 275, vol. 27 H&G (U.S Edition), Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, 1972, iss. 1-6, vol. 141, iss. 1-4, vol 142 (10) H&G, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July-Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov 1973, iss. 276-284, vol. 28 (9) H&G, Dec 1973 - Jan 1974, iss. 285, vol. 28 H&G (U.S Edition), Sept 1973, iss. 3, vol. 144 H&G, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July-Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov 1974, iss. 286-294, vol. 29 (9) H&G, Dec 1974 - Jan 1975, iss. 295, vol. 29 H&G, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July-Aug, Sept, Sept, Oct, Nov, Nov 1975, iss. 296-304, vol. 30 (11) H&G, Dec 1975 - Jan 1976, iss. 305, vol. 30 H&G, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July-Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov 1976, iss. 306-314, vol. 31 (9) H&G, Dec 1976 - Jan 1977, iss. 315, vol. 31 H&G, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July-Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov 1977, iss. 316-324, vol. 32 (9) H&G, Dec 1977 - Jan 1978, iss. 325, vol. 32

H&G - Guide to Interior Design and/or Decoration, Annual 1977 H&G Guide to Kitchens & Bathrooms 1977/78 H&G, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July-Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov 1978, iss. 326-334, vol. 33 (9) H&G, Dec 1978 - Jan 1979, iss. 335, vol. 33 H&G Guide to Interior Design And/Or Decoration 1978/79 H&G Guide to Interior Design And/Or Decoration 1978/79 H&G, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July-Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov 1979, iss. 336-344, vol. 34 (9) H&G, Dec 1979 - Jan 1980, iss. 345, vol. 34 H&G, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1980, iss. 346-356, vol. 35 (10) H&G, Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1981, iss. 357-368, vol. 36 (12) H&G, Feb, Mar, May, Jun, July, Oct, Nov 1982, iss. 370-1, 373-5, 378-379, vol. 37 (7) H&G, June 1983, iss. 386, vol. 38 H&G, Feb, Mar, Apr, Sept, Oct 1984, iss. 394-396, 401-402, vol. 39 (5) H&G, April, Oct 1985, iss. 407, 413, vol. 40 (2) H&G, April, May 1986, iss. 419, 420 vol. 41 (2) H&G, May 1987, iss. 432, vol. 42 H&G, July 1988, iss. 446, vol. 43 H&G, Dec 1994, iss. 521, vol. 49 Published by Conde Nast Publications. Similar to Homes and Gardens but glossier in appearance, more specific in content and more international in its approach. For example, articles are entitled 'A

Connoisseur's Garden', 'Food Tour De France' and 'The Art of Burnishing Gilding'. Furthermore, it has more of an emphasis on home decoration.

Shelf F6.2 Boxes HOU 1-HOU 9, F6.3 Boxes HOU 10-HOU 21, F6.4 Boxes HOU 22-HOU 33, F6.5 Boxes HOU 34-HO 37, F6.6 HOU 38 - HOU 39 and G2.6

#### House Beautiful, December 1956 – MJC/76

Copies held: December 1956, issue 12, vol. 98

This copy of 'House Beautiful' magazine from December 1956 contains articles and suggestions for Christmas ideas, building and decorating, food and arts of good living.

G2.3, MAG 20

#### Ideal Home, 120-1982, MJC/77

92 magazines in 8 boxes Bound vol: Jan - June 1920 Bound vol: July - Dec 1920 Bound vol: Jan - Dec 1921 Bound vol: Jan - Dec 1922 Bound vol: Jan - June 1923 Bound vol: 23, Jan - June 1931 Bound vol: 24, July - Dec 1931 Bound vol: 25, Jan - June 1932 Bound vol: 26, July - Dec 1932 Bound vol: 27, Jan - June 1933 Bound vol: 28, July - Dec 1933 Bound vol: 29, Jan - June 1934 Bound vol: 31, Jan - June 1935 Bound vol: 32, July - Dec 1935 Bound vol: 33, Jan - June 1936 Bound vol: 34, July - Dec 1936 Bound vol: 35, Jan - June 1937 Bound vol: 36, July - Dec 1937 Bound vol: 37, Jan - June 1938 Bound vol: 38, July - Dec 1938 Bound vol: 39, Jan - June 1939 Bound vol: 40, July - Dec 1939 Ideal Home Book of Garden Plans, 1930s Bound vol: 59 - 60, Jan - Dec 1949 Bound vol: 61 - 62, Jan - Dec 1950 Bound vol: 63 - 64, Jan - Dec 1951 Bound vol: 65 - 66, Jan - Dec 1952 Bound vol: 67 - 68, Jan - Dec 1953 Bound vol: 69 - 70, Jan - Dec 1954 Bound vol: 71 - 72, Jan - Dec 1955 Bound vol: 73 - 74, Jan - Dec 1956 Ideal Home, Oct 1954 Ideal Home, April – May, Oct 1956, iss. 4 - 5, vol. 73, 74 (2) Ideal Home, April 1957, iss. 4, vol. 75 Ideal Home, Dec 1958, iss. 6, vol. 78 Ideal Home, Feb, Mar Dec 1959, iss. 2, 3, vol. 79, iss. 6, vol 80 (3) Ideal Home, March 1961, iss. 3, vol. 83 Ideal Home, Nov 1963, iss. 5, vol. 88 Ideal Home, Mar, Jun 1966, iss. 3, vol. 93, iss. 6 vol 95 Ideal Home, Jan 1968, iss. 1, vol. 95 Ideal Home, Jun, July, Oct, Dec 1969, iss. 6,7 vol. 97, iss. 4,6 vol 98 (4) Ideal Home, Feb, Apr, May, July, Aug, Dec, 1970, iss. 2,4, 5 vol. 99, iss. 1, 2, 6, vol 100 (6) Ideal Home - Make The Most of Your Home, Jan - Dec 1970 issue Ideal Home, Jan, Feb, Mar, May, July, Sept, Nov, 1971, iss. 7, vol 100, iss. 2,3, 5 vol. 101, iss. 1, 3, 5, vol 102 (7) Ideal Home, Jan, Mar, May, July, Nov, Dec 1972, iss. 1, 3, 5 vol. 103, iss. 1, 5, 6, vol 104 (6) Ideal Home, Jan, May, July, Sept, Nov 1973, iss. 1,5 vol. 105, iss. 1, 3, 5, vol 106 (5) Ideal Home, Mar, May, Aug-Sept, Oct, Dec 1974, iss. 3, 5 vol. 107, iss. 1, 2,4 vol 108 (5) Ideal Home, Jan, Apr, May, Jun, Sept 1975, iss. 1,4, 5, 6 vol. 109, iss. 2, vol 110 (5) Ideal Home and the National Home Improvement Council Present Make the Most of Your Home, c.1975 Ideal Home, Jan 1976, iss. 6, vol. 110 Ideal Home, Sept, Dec 1977, iss. 3, 6, vol. 114 (2) Ideal Home, Dec 1981, iss. 6, vol. 122 Ideal Home, April, May, Sept-Oct, Nov 1982, iss. 4,5, vol. 123, iss. 3, 4, vol 124 (4) An ideal sourcebook for domestic articles and advertisements. Regularly featured subjects include lighting, heating, the Ideal Home exhibition, the latest gadgets, mondernising the home, decoration, furniture, types of houses, radios, gardening and cooking. As articles are often illustrated with photographs, Ideal Home is a good reference for period room sets and the advertisements often give an idea of the language and gender roles of a specific time. F3.5, IDE 1 - IDE 8

Journal de la Décoration, 1908-1914 – MJC/82

Copies held: Feb. 1908 & Aug. 1914 .

French decorating journal consisting entirely of elaborate colour plates depicting figures, sculpture, ornaments, animal pictures, armour and architectural decorations. The plates in these 1908 and 1914 editions include modern ornamentation, wallpaper murals and friezes, ceramic plate borders, floral ornamentation, wallpaper borders and tablecloths. It is likely that the Silver Studio used this journal for Art Nouveau decorative inspiration.

G4.6

#### The Journal of Decorative Art, 1894-1895 – MJC/83

Copies held: 1893-1894 (Vols. 13 & 14)

Hailed as 'An illustrated Technical Journal for the House Painter, Decorator, and all Art Workmen', this journal contained a plethora of articles about the techniques of decorative arts. These articles include trade notes, illustrative examples, printed lectures, reviews of wallpaper companies, information on art schools and write-ups of foreign decorative art exhibitions.

G4.6

### The Modern Painter and Decorator, 1947 – MJC/95, BADDA922, BADDA1422-3

Copies held: Vols. 1-3 (x 2)

Described as 'A Practical Work on House Painting and Decorating', The Modern Painter and Decorator contains a variety of features on all kinds of painting and decorating techniques. Various sections include 'Wallpapers and Paperhangings', 'Graining and Marbling', 'Period Styles' and 'Paint and Colour Mixings'. There are also more business-oriented sections for the professional painter-decorator. G4.5, D3.6

#### *The New House, 1935 – MJC/107*

Copies held: Sept. 1935 & Oct. 1935.;

Marketed as 'The Magazine for Home Seekers' The New House provides the reader with advice on where to find a perfect house, how to buy it and what to furnish it with. The copies held in MoDA's collections offered the 1935 buyer information on how to apply for a mortgage, home purchases by endowment assurance and useful points of law for the householder. It would have showed the reader how to hang pictures, choose a gas cooker and find dual-purpose furniture.

F3.3, MAG 6

#### Practical Decorating & Building, 1967 – MJC/115

Copies held: Oct. 1967. Publishing history: unknown

MoDA holds one copy of this monthly DIY magazine, illustrated mainly in black and white. Articles featured include decorating in 3-D to bring relief to dull ceilings and flat walls; relationships between landlord and tenant; central heating facts; wet and dry rot; and adding value to your home.

F5.3, MAG 28

#### Practical Home-building & Decorating, 1967-1970 – MJC/117

October 1967, issue 8, volume 1

October 1969, issue 8, volume 3

Jan, Feb, Apr, May, Jun, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1970, issue 11,12 volume 3, iss. 2-10 vol. 4(11)

A monthly DIY magazine, illustrated mainly in black and white. It contains an array of home DYI related advertisements and features a variety of practical ideas for home improvements, such as ornamental metalwork; patio patterns; fitting an extra toilet and two-piece stone fireplace surrounds. Also included are regular features which aim to answer readers' practical as well as legal queries, such as 'Dr. Dab's Problem Clinic' and 'The right side of the law'.

F5.3, MAG 28

volume 44197, Index of 1893 - 1901 Bound vol 1, April - August 1893 Vol 1, 1893 Bound vol 2, October 1893 - March 1894 Bound vol 2 - 4; 6 - 9; 9 - 15, Extra Winter Numbers; 1894, 1896, 1897, 1898 Bound vol 3, April - September 1894 Bound vol 4, October 1894 - March 1895 Bound vol 5, April 1895 - September 1895 Bound vol 6, October 1895 - January 1896 Bound vol 7, February - May 1896 Bound vol 8, June - September 1896 Bound vol 9, October 1896 - January 1897 Bound vol 9 - 12, Art In 1897 Bound vol 10, February - May 1897 Bound vol 11, June - September 1897 Bound vol 12, October 1897 - January 1898 volume 12 - 15, Art In 1898 Bound vol 13, February 1898 - May 1898 Bound vol 14, June - September 1898 Bound vol 15, October 1898 - January 1899 Bound vol 16, February - May 1899 Bound vol 17, June - September 1899 Bound vol 18, October 1899 - January 1900 The Studio - Special Winter Number, 1900 - 1901 issue Bound vol 19, February - May 1900 Bound vol 20, June - September 1900 Bound vol 21, October 1900 - January 1901 The Studio - Special Summer Number, 1901 issue The Studio - Special Winter Number, 1901 - 1902 issue Bound vol 22, February - May 1901 Bound vol 23, June - September 1901 Bound vol 24, October 1901 - January 1902 The Studio - Special Summer Number, 1902 issue Bound vol 25, February - May 1902 Bound vol 26, June - September 1902 Bound vol 27, October 1902 - January 1903 The Studio - Special Winter Number, 1903 issue Bound vol 28, February - May 1903 Special Summer Number of 'The Studio' 1903 Bound vol 29, June - September 1903 Bound vol 30, October 1903 - January 1904 The Studio - Special Summer Number, 1904 issue Bound vol 31, February - May 1904 Bound vol 32, June - September 1904 Bound vol 33, October 1904 - January 1905 The Studio - Special Spring Number, 1905 issue The Studio - Special Winter Number, 1905 - 1906 issue Bound vol 34, February - May 1905 Bound vol 35, June - September 1905 Bound vol 36, October 1905 - January 1906 The Studio - Special Summer Number, 1906 issue The Studio Yearbook of Decorative Art annual 1906 The Studio - Special Winter Number (Duplicate), 1906 - 1907 issue The Studio - Special Winter Number, 1906 - 1907 issue Bound vol 37, February - May 1906

Bound vol 38, June - September 1906 Bound vol 39, October 1906 - January 1907 The Studio - Special Summer Number, 1907 issue The Studio Yearbook of Decorative Art annual 1907 Bound vol 40, February - May 1907 Bound vol 41, June - September 1907 Bound vol 42, October 1907 - January 1908 The Studio - Special Spring Number, 1908 issue The Studio Yearbook of Decorative Art annual 1908 Bound vol 43, February - May 1908 Bound vol 44, June - September 1908 Bound vol 45, October 1908 - January 1909 The Studio - Special Summer Number, 1909 issue The Studio Yearbook of Decorative Art annual 1909 Bound vol 46, February - May 1909 Bound vol 47, June - September 1909 Bound vol 48, October 1909 - January 1910 The Studio - Special Spring Number, 1910 issue The Studio Yearbook of Decorative Art annual 1910 The Studio - Special Winter Number, 1910 - 1911 issue Bound vol 49, February - May 1910 Bound vol 50, June - September 1910 Bound vol 51, October 1910 - January 1911 The Studio Yearbook of Decorative Art annual 1911 The Studio Yearbook of Decorative Art annual 1913 The Studio - Special Number, 1914 issue The Studio Yearbook of Decorative Art annual 1914 The Studio Yearbook of Decorative Art annual 1915 The Studio Yearbook of Decorative Art annual 1917 The Studio Yearbook - Cottage Design annual 1919 Special Number, 1919 – Early English Watercolour Drawings by the Great Masters The Studio - Special Number, 1921 issue Special Spring Number of "The Studio", 1934 July, Aug, Dec 1942, issue 592, 593,597 volume 124 (3) Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr-May, Jun, July, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1943, issue 598-603, volume 125, iss. 604-609, vol 126 (11) Jan, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Aug, Sept, Nov, Dec 1944, issue 610,612-615 volume 127, iss. 616-618, 620, 621, vol 128 (10) Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Sept, Oct, 1945, issue 624-627, vol 129, iss. 628, 630, 631, vol 130 (7) Jan, Apr, May, Jun, Aug, Sept, Oct, Nov, Dec 1946, issue 634,637-639 vol 131, iss. 641-645, vol 132 (9) Jan, Feb 1947, issue 646, 647 volume 133 (2) January-June 1947, Volume 133 December 1949, issue 681, volume 138 Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Jun, July, Aug 1950, issue 682-7, vol 139, iss. 688-9, vol 140 (8) The Studio began as the idea of C. Lewis Hind but he was unable to edit the magazine himself and persuaded Gleeson White to do so. Subsequently it was to become the most important British magazine about fine and applied arts of its time, featuring articles expressing contemporary opinions on the significant artists, designers and craftsmen of the day. Arthur Silver's Gesso Panel appears in the 1894 edition. It is an invaluable research tool, especially for those lesser-known artists about whom little else is written. MoDA also has a range of Studio Year Books of Decorative Art, including 'Art in England during the Elizabethan and Stuart periods', 'Old English Country Cottages', 'Modern Design in Jewellery and Fans' to 'The Art-Revival in Austria', 'The Genius of J.M.W. Turner' and 'Old English Mezzotints'.

F3.6, STU 3-14; J2.1; D5.6; D6.4

### The Studio Illustrated, 1893-1937 – MJC/128

Copies held:
The Studio Illustrated , Jun, Oct 1893, issue 3, volume 1, iss. 7 vol 2 (2)
The Studio Illustrated , April 1894, issue 13, volume 3 x 7
The Studio Illustrated , July 1894, issue 16, volume 3 x 2
The Studio Illustrated , September 1894, issue 18, volume 3
The Studio Illustrated , Aug, Nov 1895, issue 29, volume 5, iss. 6 no 32 (2)
The Studio Illustrated , July 1896, issue 40, volume 8
The Studio Illustrated , 1899 - 1900, issue 1, volume 1
The Studio Illustrated , April 1915, issue 265, volume 64
The Studio Illustrated , Nov, Dec 1916, issue 284-5, volume 69(2)
The Studio Illustrated , May 1918, issue 302, volume 73
The Studio Illustrated , April 1927, issue 409, volume 93
The Studio Illustrated , July 1929, issue 436, volume 98
The Studio Illustrated , Nov, Dec 1936, issue 524-5, volume 112 (2)
The Studio Illustrated , December 1936, issue 525, volume 112
The Studio Illustrated , Feb, Aug, Sept 1937, issue 527, volume 113, iss. 533-4, vol 114
The Studio began as the idea of C. Lewis Hind but he was unable to edit the magazine himself and
persuaded Gleeson White to do so. Subsequently it was to become the most important British
magazine about fine and applied arts of its time, featuring articles expressing contemporary opinions
on the significant artists, designers and craftsmen of the day. Arthur Silver's Gesso Panel appears in the
1894 edition. It is an invaluable research tool, especially for those lesser-known artists about whom
little else is written. MoDA also has a range of Studio Year Books of Decorative Art, including 'Art in
England during the Elizabethan and Stuart periods', 'Old English Country Cottages', 'Modern Design in
Jewellery and Fans' to 'The Art-Revival in Austria', 'The Genius of J.M.W. Turner' and 'Old English
Mezzotints'.

Please note that due to their poor condition, access to the Year Books is currently restricted. F3.3, STU 1-2

#### The Upholsterer, 1891-1916, - MJC/131

Copies held: Mar. 1891, Apr. 1916

An American trade journal 'Devoted to the Upholstery Arts, Draping, Furniture, Furnishing', The Upholsterer contains a range of articles on all kinds of upholstery types from 'Made to Order Curtains' and 'Shields Used Decoratively' as well as buyer's notes and trade advertisements. From 1920 incorporates "The wall-paper news and interior decorator". The later Upholsterer and Interior Decorator was published by Clifford & Lawton, with an added emphasis on interior decoration with articles entitled 'The Decorative Silhouette' and 'The Morgan Tapestries Dispersed'.

F3.4, MAG 16

### The Wallpaper Magazine, 1927-1937 – MJC/134

Copies held: 1927-1937 (incomplete).

Published bi- and three-monthly, this industry magazine was printed by Wall Paper Manufacturers Limited (WPM) and features advertisements, articles and information about the WPM. The WPM was founded in 1899 when many wallpaper manufacturers in the North of England amalgamated to form a 'combine'. Gradually more wallpaper factories came within the WPM and by the 1920's they held over 90% of the wallpaper market. The common brand of the WPM was 'Crown' and later in the 1930s this magazine became The Crown Wallpaper Magazine.

G2.3, MAG 22

#### Bo Bedre, 1960-1989 – MRC/155

32 magazines in 4 boxes Bo Bedre Eva (Supplement), 1963 Bo Bedre, NR2, NR8, NR9 1963 (3) Bo Bedre, 1000 Jule-ideer (Christmas Ideas) 1963 Bo Bedre, NR2, 1964 Bo Bedre, NR2, NR5, 1965 (2) Bo Bedre, NR2, NR12, 1966 (2) Bo Bedre, NR3, NR9, 1967 (2) Bo Bedre, NR3, NR12, 1968 (2) Bo Bedre, NR5, 1973 Bo Bedre, NR12, 1975 Bo Bedre, NR8, 1979 Bo Bedre, NR2, 11, 1980 (2) Bo Bedre, NR11, 1981 Bo Bedre, NR6, 1982 Bo Bedre, NR11, 1984 Bo Bedre, NR11, 1985 Bo Bedre, NR1, NR11, NR12, 1985 (3) Bo Bedre, NR1, NR7, NR8, 1986 (3) Bo Bedre, NR2, NR5, 1987 (2) Bo Bedre, NR4, NR9, NR12, 1989 (3) A Danish language monthly lifestyle and interior design magazine first published in Frederiksberg, Copenhagen, Denmark in March 1961. It was the first interior design magazine in Denmark. E2.2, BOB 1-4

#### Decoration or Decoration of the English Home, 1935-1936 - SR239

Bound copy of six issues of the monthly magazine 'Decoration' 1935-1936.

Also known as "Decoration of the house beautiful".

K5.4, SRP 66

## *The Book of the Home, 1906 - BADDA1035; BADDA1036, BADDA1064; Badda1065; BADDA1066; BADDA1067; BADDA1068; BADDA1069*

Volumes 1 - 8

'The Book of the Home: A Practical Guide to Household Management', edited by H C Davidson, 1906. v. 1. The choice of a house, the law of landlord and tenant, decoration of the house, furnishing the house v. 2. Furnishing the house (continued), heating and lighting, draperies and home upholstery, final decoration, the garden v. 3. The engagement of servants, the law of master and servant, the treatment of servants, cook's department, the larder, cookery v. 4. Cookery (continued), the store cupboard, servants and their duties, spring-cleaning, household economy, laundry work, the dairy, the poultry-yard v. 5. The law of husband and wife, the master's duties, the mistress's duties, the toilet, choice and care of dress, home dressmaking, embroidery – v. 6. Embroidery (continued), home art work, reading and correspondence, household repairs, entertaining, locomotion, domestic pets, home occupations for profit v. 7. The first baby, management of children, children's dress, children's amusements, health, sickness, invalid cookery, education – v. 8. Education (continued), home gymnastics, music, recreation, choice of a career, holidays, Christmas and other festivals, coming out of a daughter, a wedding

D2.2, 640 BOO

# *The Book of the Home: a practical guide for the Modern Household, c.1927 – BADDA4981*

#### Volumes 1 - 3

The Book of the Home was published in four volumes and aimed at the young modern girl of the 1920s, who may not know much about housekeeping. The first volume deals with the planning, building and furnishing of the home, the second volume with the routine work of the home, the third volume with the care and upbringing of children and the fourth volume with the outdoor side of home life.

D2.2, 640 BOO